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1977. Open house was held on January 11, 1978. On November 23,
1980, the parsonage was dedicated by Bishop Hubert N. Robinson, the
Presiding Bishop of the Fourth Episcopal District.

In 1983 Rev. John Q. Owens was appointed as Bethel's pastor
and continued the excellent spiritual guidance and leadership for
one -conference year.

Rev. Alfred Johnson was appointed pastor of Bethel in 1984.
Under his leadership, many church improvements were made. The
Willing Workers Club initiated a project to upholster the church
pews. They purchased some pew Bibles. They paid for renovating
the church kitchen, purchased curtains for the educational wing of
the church, the church office, the choir room and the Sunday School
rooms. The club also purchased coat racks. The indebtedness of

the church was also paid off during Rev. Johnson's tenure.

Rev. H. H. Walker assumed the pastorate of Bethel for a second

time in 1988 and served until March 17, 1990.

In 1990 Rev. Steven A. Jackson was appointed to the pastorate
of Bethel. Under his leadership, Bethel has begun to generate new

spirit, reactivate valued programs, and create new ones.

PROJECTS AND ACTIVITIES
Bethel has a history which includes activity in the community
as well as in the church. During the early part of the century
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afternoon a Men's chorus from the University of Illinois
and the pastor and a large representation from the First
A. M. E. of Champaign were present. A large sum of money
was donated by members and friends. The dedication was
the greatest event in the history of the Church.

The new churchﬁ:ag B s with bedutiful stained
glass windows. There was an auditorium, lecture room, choir room,
often called the Baraca room because of its use as a Sundayisbhool
room for the Baraca class which had an enrollment of 100 at one
time. Bethel was the first church in the Twin Cities to have a
Baraca-Philathea affiliation with the National Baraca-Philathea
Bible Study group.

In 1895 at a church conference, it was voted to furnish the
church with pews, a new furnace, altar rail and 100 folding chairs.
On October 13, 1911, under Rev. George W. Jones' leadership, the
church voted to borrow §$1400 to make extensive repairs on the
church. Trustees were elected and empowered to borrow the money
needed to make improvements. Those elected were Archie Penny, A.
R. Lee, P. J. Carey, B. J. Woodruff, and George Pope. Rev. George
W. Jones was the pastor. A loan of §1500 was made by Fred Price.
An architect was employed and the contract given to A. W. Stoolman.
The Church was improved by excavating under the Lecture Rdom, re-—
finishing the basement, adding a dining room, kitchen, toilets, and
coal room. Water and electricity were installed; a new flue was
put in; the doors between the auditorium and Lecture Room, pulpit
and loft enlarged; tie rods to protect the roof were added.

In 1915, during the pastorate of Dr. H. W. Jameson the reed-

pipe organ was installed. The choir loft was enlarged as was the
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MY FAITH

the Bethel AM.E. YOUNG ADULT CHOIR

Mrs. Shirley L. Hursey, directress; Miss Vuanita Battle, conducting; Mrs. Ellyn Rivers and Deborah Banks, pianists; James Hill, organist;
Rev. H. Henry Walker, pastor

L to R — Elaine Washington, student conductress; L to R — Marla Burney, treas.; Karen Wilson, sec.; L to R — Ellyn River, pianist; Eugene ’Nashington,
Shirley Hursey, directress; Vuanita Battle, student David Banks, pres.; Dennis Stratton, vice pres.; asst. pianist; James Hill, organist; Deborah Banks,
asst, pianist.,

conductress. Rev. H. Henry Walker.

The Bethel A.M.E. Young Adult Choir of Champaign, Illincis, consists of 47 young
people ranging from 13 to 24 years of age. Most of the choir members attend the local

public schools, Parkland Junior College or the University of Illinois. Others are en
rolled in various other colleges and universities outside the Champaign-Urbana com-
munity.

This choir has appeared at the Annual Conference of the African Methodist
Episcopal Church in Galesburg, Illinois; Youth Conferences in Springfield and East
Saint Louis, Illinois; the Black Mother's Day Program at the Krannert Center For The
Performing Arts; University of Illinois; and various local churches and organizations
in Champaign-Urbana and C:niral Illiveis.

The choir is directed by Mrs. Shirley L. Hursey, who resides in Urbana, Illinsis,
and is a member of Bethel AM.E. Church. Mrs. Hursey organized the Young Adult
Choir when she reclized there were many young people in the church and community

" who need only a chance to display their talents. She encourages choir members to help
in musical arrangements, conducting, planning, and other decision making.

James Hill, our organist is an example of the talent thot only needed on avenue for
expression. Mr. Hill started playing the organ in Bethel A.M.E. Church at an early age,
and'is now one of the finest organists in this area.

Miss Deboroh Banks, assistant pianist and a member of the Bethel A.M.E. Church,
is presently a student at Arkanscs AM & N, majoring in music.

&(Ie Oﬂ?

SWING DOWN CHARIOT - 2:53
Solo - Deborah Banks

DO LORD - 2:77
Solo - Marla Burney

HELLO SUNSHINE - 2:50
Solos - Octavia Rollins & Marla Burney

I’LL TRADE A LIFETIME - 4:30
Solo - Elizabeth Wood

HOW MUCH MORE - 2:48
Solo - Dennis Stratton

MY FAITH - 4:34
Solo - Dennis Stratton
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Bethel Afrzcan Methodist Epzscc)pal Church
401 East Park
Champalgn, Illmms 6182-0

2 C ?'ay and Sunday

Woman S lay Weekend Sa! 2re]
- May 18th and 19th, 1996

he Er 1pC ,_.we;___.; ' &_%egtﬁ of Our. Peo .le_ Throu oh Knowled ge and

Law Forum with Professor Estelle Franklin Presiding, assisted by
Professnr Nina Tarr, Director of the Un:l.vers:l.ty of Illinois Law
Clinic, and Attorney Pamela Burns:.de, from the Champaign County

Publ:.c Defender 8 Off:l.ce..____;___?_,
18t'.h 11:30., - 1
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Woman'’s Day ‘Annual Message w:l._ll be del:l.vered by our F:Lrst Laﬂy,
Mrs. Patricia Bynum Nettles ~Chair, Anna Wall Scott pres:Ld:Lng

The follovung indlv:Lduals are asked to serve :Ln t‘r’iese
capac1tles | - -

—r

" 'Brothers James Hayes, Ludw:.g Warner, ‘and Ray Hines are in
‘charge of settlng up the tables downstairs and in the over
flow room in preparation for Saturdays luncheon. They will
coordinate thelr efforts with the following sub-committee
chaired by S:Lster Mar:.lyn Starks.

Sis. Starks and her sub—comm:.ttee will decorate tables for

the luncheon and coordinate the acquzs:.t:.on and preparation
of meat salads, green salads,. and fn its. Members of this:

~ committee are Sisters Debrae I@ﬂ 1%, Donna Brown, Dorothy
- Green, Bernice Harrlngton and Annie McDowell '

Thé Spec:.al F:Lnance Cammittee for the Luncheon mad Woman'’s

Day Services will be chaired by Sister Barbara Hayes.
Other members are Stacy Adams, Priscilla Peete, Cynthia

Henderson, and Peggy Hendrix. This committee will sent:n.nell

all doors, sell tickets for the luncheon, and handle all
Women's Day Proceed.

‘Sister Elaine Carﬂm: will serve as liaison to the Pastor,
and they will decide the appropriate music for Sundays
Woman Day Program.
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ill & as chair of the fo@d
committee to coordn.nate the acquisition and preparatlon of
~ meats and vegetables for . the heen Comittee membe
~are Ella Hewitt, Marion Jenes, ' '
‘Suggs, Eunice Riwver srenca -
Griggs, ﬁaekamﬁatthews,
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* S Carrie B&nks ’ M.etn.a Ceoper ' Iela Cﬁﬁk M&gnﬂl ia Co@}; L, -_-_;'

w0 : Claudyne Stovall Fern Fez ney, Florence Ransom, and Grace

.o Spegial sub-committee on communications are ‘Priscilla
e Peete,_ Debrae Lomax, &ni llane Mitchell |

*E

The Waman s Day Wee d chalrpersen will serve as EX Offlc io
' members of all sub-cemttees and lialson to the Pastor, Rev.
JOhn Hﬂt t l es Jr $ "" Rl

S Thanks to all of you for maklng &veilable your talents where

-+ ever needed. Underwriters for Scholarships to the Luncheon

~ Forum are welcome. | Some of our less fortunate Brothers and

- f_ﬁ Sl ... ‘,,-":*-ﬁ +#ﬁ :-.-.F 3 - .- s S _, ...,..-t...ﬂ o 1----9- - q & .__u_-; -
- meneym.o attend. = W *‘ a..L.I. “OE us act ae a Comm:.ttee 0 One,

find such a person or persons and 1nva.te them as our guest. Did

not Jesus .say, “Where little is given, little is reQquired, -and-

whor- nuah :ls giwm, much .il rm:lrcd'? That appl:l.es to us.

Men "please help us by contrn.butlng $50 00 - All women are asked
tolcont::i‘lbute $100 00 Quarterly 1nstallment payments w:l.ll be
welcone o T T S . _ |

Prayer Fully Subm:. tted
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~V1ce Chai:rs - . -
Barbara Hayes Fz.nance, Priscilla Peete - .Admi-netrative Asst.,
Nettie Cook - Sund_ay Repast'’ - _
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Jesus said * The strong should bear the imfirmities of the weak™—
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BETHEL CHURBH PLANS ;
CHRISTMAS CANTATA| j 193 3 o

Christmas “The};
G:::mas Song ofmst::gs." will | ﬁurﬂ‘“

be by the choir of ‘Bethel!
AME Church .at 7:30 p.m. Sun-{
day at the church. .

Soloists will be Mrs.. Lucy]m
Gray and: Mrs. Erma Bri

~* sopranos;. Mrs. Barbara Wlllum

son, alto; Capt. John Willis, taenor,
andCharlesMamn bass. |

Gcnldmelﬁna

ie Pope Banks will

the program. The!

Nar-
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Missionary Officers

"EVERYBODY OUGHT TO PRAISE HIS NAME."

Mrs. Lucy J. Gray - President
PROGRAMME

im0 ey ey, 0 e 90 e a0 el 090 e 0 ey

Mrs. Patricia Nettles - First Vice-president

BT

Mrs. Abella Kinney - Second Vice-president

Devotions: Deacons ‘ Mrs. Fern Forney — Secretar'y
Welcome: Mrs. Patricia Nettles, First Lady of Bethel -' Mrs. Nettie Cook - Treasure

Introduction of M.C.: Mrs. Patricia Nettles

Congregational Hymn of Praise: #525 "What a Fellowship"

Sciplturne: Rev. W.B. Keaton, Pilgrim Baptist Church,

‘Champaign
Prayer: Rev. Matthew Scott, New Light Bartist Church,
Rantoul

The Ministrny 0f Music: Bethel A.M.E. Church Choir

§§§8§ IN CUNCERT §§§S§

REV. JOHN NETTLES, JR

§§§§

- ' Musicians & Vocals
Remanks: Mrs. Lucy Gray, President of Missionary Society -

| . - board & Vocals Director
Soko: "My Tribute" by Mr. Edward Beard | Mr. Edward Beard - Key
Mr. Charles Cox - Lead Guitar

Recognition of the Missionary Society: Pastor Nettles ] Mr. Jerry Davis III - Drums

Mssionarny Benediction: 1In the name of the Triune God, {e Mr. Byron Lynch - Bass Guitar & Vocal
may the spirit of Christian missions enter every heart.
This we ask in Jesus' name. Amen.

Mr. Jerry Whittington - Vocal
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/J ‘ Even though the African American population of Champaign County was small during the
1860s, both the Salem Baptist and Bethel African Methodist Episcopal Churches of
Champaign were founded in the middle of the decade.

Bethel African Methodist Episcopal Church

Since neither Bethel church records nor Quarterly Conference minutes before 188 are
available, the time of Bethel's founding has been determined from the history of
Champaign County which shows that the church was organized in 1863. The Quarterly
Conference Journal of 1891 stated that the church was 28 years old. Using that date, the
time of origin would be 1864. So in 1863 or 1864 a small group of people, who had been
holding prayer meetings and other religions meetings in their homes, got together and
raised funds in the amount of $600 and erected a small frame building on the property
of Mr. Jake Taylor at 405 E. Park Avenue.

In 1877, the property at the southeast corner of Fourth and Park Streets was purchased
ana the frame building at 405 E. Park Avenue was moved to 401 East Park Avenue, thus,

making both building and ground the property of Bethel A.M.E. Church.

During the ministry of Reverend Charles Holmes, 1880 or 1881, the first parsonage was
built in back of the church on Fourth Street. It was a modest, story and a half cottage.
Prior to that time, the pastors lived in rented houses.

Bethel has a history which includes activity in the community as well as in the church.

( | During the early part of the century when segregation was a fact of life, Bethel maintained
a park for the neighborhood children on Ellis St-eet. The church also established a library,
had a church orchestra, and served as a meeting place for black students attending the
University of lllinois.

There have been many active groups in the church which include the Lay Organization,
the Helping Hand Club, the Fleur de lis Club, the Lou Anna Riley Women's Missionary
Society, the Usher Board, the Willing Workers Club, and the Men's Club.

As in all A.M.E. churches, bethel has long had an active Sunday School. Teachers in the
early Sunday School of Bethel taught the Bible and the primer used in the public schools.
It became one of the foremost Bible schools in the connection. It also had the first
teacher training classes, separately organized classes, Boy Scouts and an excellent Sunday
School orchestra. At one time the Men's Baraca Class held a meeting at which Dr. Booker
T. Washington spoke and a reception was given for him.

A newly formed group in the church first started in 1983 is called the Bethel Biblical Arts

Players. This group evolved from a program idea to help make the Bible come to life, and

from a desire of its members to have an outlet for their acting ambitions. The idea caught

on and money was raised from private donations to sponsor dramatic productions. The

first performance was at the Annual Founder's Day Church Banquet in February 1986.

The Players depicted the first “freedom march". They have alsc presented a Family
- Thanksgiving Dinner and a 1990 Kwanza Celebration.

While continuing many of its historical programs and activities, Bethel is engaged in
developing new ones.

Bridgewater, Erma & Merrifield, Estelle. History of Bethel AM.E. Church. (Bethel
A.M.E. Church: Champaign. 1991) '







“ 4 2 20 LT « S R Br

I . TR Bishop Vinton R. Anderson
ARG : President of the World Council of Churches,
Presiding Blsl'npﬁnc!Epus:opal District, AMEChlm:h

'35.':9“&‘1”'31'5"4 j,:.;“
§ defines the n.m‘*"‘h

e iy

'I'Ile Rev: Dr. Smn |
D. .lollnson Cook







Building upon the new church began 1in early June, 1892 and
the building was completed in January 1893, at which time the
Church was dedicated. A Corner Stone laying by Lone Star Lodge
Fo. 18, F. & A. M. featured the early stages of bullding. The

Church was fipanced by a Loan from the Urbana Citizen's Building

Association, subscriptions from the members, and generous
donations from other citizens. Later a loan was made by the A.
M. E. Extension Board. For a number of years afterwards, each

member paid fifty cents monthly to keep up the payments to the
Loan Association. Benches and pulpit and the o0ld organ from the
old church, were 1installed in the new church. Also an o0ld
furnace donafed by the First Presbyterian church of Champaign,
which was never quite useable. The dedication was a special
occasion. In the afternoon a Men's Chorus from the University of
Illinois and gﬁe Pastor and a large representation from the First
M. E. Church of Champaign were present. A large sum of money was

donated by members and friemnds. The dedication was the greatest

event in the history of the Church.

_11_
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The one thing African Americans could own were churches and they perserverd in
organizing and building them. And it 1s not unusual then that African American churches
undertook an active leadership and maintenance role in the political, economical, social,
and cultural lives of the community. Although religion gave many African Americans

X solace, reality did not allow them to develop a “false consciousness.” It often provided
them with the ability to channel an inner strength into action. Churches were the center of
a community’s activities. In addition to providing a place for worship, 1t provided a place
for meetings, socials, and oftentimes served as a school.

{-Salem would have their Sunday school, and then in the atternoon Bethel would have
theirs, and we went to both Sunday Schools. Of course that took in both crowds of
N groups of young people. After the Sunday School at Bethel, we’d mostly go the Crystal
Lake. We’d ride in the boats and we’d have to go back to Salem for BYPU. Carrne
Nelson (1982) '

List of deeds recorded “Sarah and Jas. Dean to Trustees of the Second Baptist Church,
2 Dec. 4, 1870. Lot 46, Su. Lot 1, SW. 7, 19, 9.”

“The members of the African M.E. Church held a little festival in their homes of worship

on the 3rd. inst., and cleared $35. They have an indebtedness resting upon their building
of about $200.” (Bethel Church Abstract of Titleﬂ

FIn July 195 l; _Rév. Donaldson established Boy Scout Troop #11. Blaline Ramsey was the
, first Scout Master, James O. Wilson was the second and Otis M. Scott was the third.”
(Salem Baptist Church)

“On April 4, 1969, Helen Johnson asked permission to use the facilities of Salem for a six-
week Montessori School. Salem agreed to donate the use of the facilities. The children at
the school ranged in age from 2 1/2 to 5” (Salem Baptist Church)J

“In 1800, the "Freewill Baptist Church’ adopted the name Morning Star from the local
y  Dewspaper “The Morning Star” so opposed to slavery.” On Sunday, February 22, 1911,
© the “first” Morning Star Freewill Baptist Church of Urbana, Illinois was organized.
(Historical Background of Urbana Morning Star Freewill Baptist Church)

“The Pilgrim Missionary Baptist Church was organized on May 7, 1925 in Champaign as a
w, Prayer band. Rev. R. A. Hayden was it’s first Pastor, the Tisdale Hall, 411 East Grove

Street was it’s first site, and its first day of worship was Christmas Day.” (Bnef History
Of Pilgrim)

“The Mount Olive Missionary Baptist Church was legally organized March 16, 1916 by
: )/ﬁ Rev. D.J. Tyler as chairman. The Church originally began with a prayer meeting in the
*living room of Bro. and Sis. Nun. The group attending called themselves “The Prayer
Band.” They invited all the neighbors, friends and anyone else who would meet. “The
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Prayer Band” began going house to house ‘Singing, Praying and Praising the Lorctif‘
Shortly thereafter, “They bought two small houses on a lot at 111 North Fourth Street for
$1,000.00. They used one of the houses for services and rented the other for $5.00 a
month. The houses and land were purchased from the Alexander Lumber Comipany and

the payments were $15.00 per month and a payment of $100.00 each August ” (History
of Mount Olive Baptist Church)

“The Members had to carry their own chairs from their homes to sit on and donated coal
from their coal sheds to make fires. Practically everyone went to Sunday School and
Prayer Meetings and all were willing to lend a helping hand.” (History of Mount Olive
Baptist Church) '







literature. Carpenter made benches bordered the two sides of the
Church, with a row down the middle, forming two aisles. About
two-thirds the way from the front towards the door, in the
center, was  the heating plant-a large heating stove, faced by two
benches. To the right and left of the Altar and facing it, from
both sides, were twu.benches. On the left was the "Amen Corner™
occuplied by the Church Officers; and on the right the benches
were used by the choir during service, and by the "Infant Class"
in the Sunday School. The pulpit and allses were carpeted. Coal
0oil lamps with glass reflectors on the sides of the church, and
later supported by chandeliers 1in the center, furnished the
111un1naticn.- ¥hen entertainments were held the benches were
piled up and some were moved to the ocutside. An 0ld shallow well
was located jugt in front of the Church. This is the picture of

the old church as remembered by a Committeeman.

During the ministry of Reverend Charles Holmes, 1880 or
1881, the first parsonage was build back of the Church on Fourth
Street. It was a modest, story and a half cottage. Prior to
that time the Pastors living rented houses. Rev. Holley resided
in the o0ld brick at 408 East University Avenue, where Mrs. L. A.
Riley formerly resided. Rev. Holmes and Rev V. J. Davis and Rev.
Derrick lived in a house which would now be 307 or 309 East Park

Avenue.






CHRISTIAN ENDEAVOR

The First Christian Endeavor was organized by Rev. P. M.
Lewis in 1895. Afterwards the movement became the Allen League
of Christian Endeavor. There have been several organizations
existing at wvarious .times. At present there is a 1live Allen
League in Bethel Church.

Bethel has been fortunate 1in the quality of its choirs.
Even in the early days in the old Church there were good voices,

and what they lacked in musical technique they more than made up

in the quality of their voices. These choirs carried on into the
new Church. In 1894 a group of young people voluntarily
organized a choir. This group was reorganized by Mrs. P. X

Lewis in 1895 and became the first "“note reading® choir 1in the
Church history. All of its members could not read notes but all
were taught té sing by note. Rev. P. M. Lewis used the choir to
sing in white churches and at the public opera house to raise
money for the church indebtedness. In 1896 and 1897 the choir at
its own expense employed the instructress of vocal music at the
University to instruct and train it how to sing. The Choir
became organized in 1908 or 1509, Ernest Harlan Scott became its
director, and Albert R. Lee, its President. The choir continued
under this management except during 1915-20, until the passing of
Mr. Scott in 1922, As previously mentioned, the Chaoir bore the
expense of enlarging the Choir loft and the installation of the
present organ. In 1916 during the pastorate of Rev. E. G.
Jackson, the Choir purchased its vestment robes, and caps, at an

outlay of approximately Eighty Dollars. It bas continued as a

_19_






CHURCH ORGANIZATIOES

In addition to the Boards of Stewards, Stewardesses and
Trustees, the Sunday School and the choir, Bethel has had many
organizations, boards and clubs. Each has made 1its contribution
and usually passed out, only a few have endured. In the early
days were the Sewing Circle, and Church Aid; many Literary
Societies featuring debates and forums, existed 1n different
periods. Rev. Prior Moore organized a “Band of hope" for boys.
During Rev. H. Lackey's pastorate the Independent Order of Good
Templars - a temperance lodge - flourished, organized in the old
church, they occupied the present quarters of the Baracas Class
in the new ch;rch. They sumptuously furnished this room. The
Church Extension a club for the young people existed during Rev.
F. T. Harvey's regime. The Trustee Aids, organized many years
ago, still exi;ts, has been a powerful factor in the financial
affairs of the Trustees. The King's daughters in 1923-24. The
Presiding Elder Clubs under different names, now the Villing
Vorkers; the Sunshine club, the Helping Hand, and other clubs
whose names have been forgotten. Some of the organizations

deserve special mention, which will be given below.'# The Bay

Scouts and Campfire Girls during 1911-1915 must be included.

'+ The Rose of Sharon, Fleur—-de-lis, should also be included.







PR .0 0P .00,
HOLSVYd LSOH 'S3TLI3IN NHOM "A3d
IN3QIS3Hd 'ANOD 'SNIMO AHLOHOO 'HA
AIN3AIS3Hd LSOH 'S3AVHD AN
NOSHIdHIVHO VY3HY 'SNITIOO 3IDHIA
‘WY 00:6
9661 ‘€2 HOHVIN AVAHNLVYS
1SviMv3dd
d3AVHd LiHIdS 3IHL 40 Llindd
V3dV NH3LSY3IHLINOS
AL3IO0S

AHVNOISSIN SNIWOM g

Petition Prayer For A Clean Heart
Psalm 51:1-17

Reflections Sis. Virgie Collins
The Sharing Of The Fruit
Sis. DaNita M. Bell
Love-Apple Joy-Strawberry Peace-Peach
Patience-Pineapple Kindness-Grapes
Goodness-Orange Faith-Raisin Gentleness-Pear Self-control-Banana

Each person will cross hands with their neighbor, feeding them the fruit
you have chosen to identify with and they feeding you theirs, repeating
the following:"My Sister, | share this, my fruit of ,and | accept
your fruit of , bless it and receive it."

THE CIRCLE OF LOVE
*SPIRIT OF THE LIVING GOD*
MISSIONARY BENEDICTION

‘. -"(@\w‘ # .o"rﬂ\“‘f

Song of Praise “The Lord Is Good"
Prayer and Blessing Sis. Vivian Griffin
Breakfast Is Served

“The Fruit Of The Spirit: Bible Verses,
Prayers & Music"

Love Bethel, Lincoln (&
“We Love You & Praise You"
Joy Allen Chapel, Danville
"Joy Through The Day"
Peace  Wayman, Bloomington
“In The Lord Alone"
Patience Ward Chapel, Peoria
“You Are My Hiding Place"
Kindness Ward Chapel, Peoria
"Soften My Heart"
Goodness Bethel, Champaign
"Humble Yourself"
Faith Bethel, Champaign
"He Is Able"

Gentleness, Wayman, Bloomington
"Make Me A Servant"
Self-Control Ward Chapel, Peoria

“Lord | Will"
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COFFERENCES AND COEVEETIONES
The Church and Sunday School has entertained the Sunday
School Conventions a number of times. The Illinois Annual

Conference has met here in 1897, 1522 and 1936.

PASTORS
Bethel has been fortunate in the assignment of Pastors over
the period of years of its history. An Appended list will follow
this history, probably incomplete for the years before 1870, but
complete thereafter. Eight pastors were previously or
afterwards, Presiding Elders. Six pastors purchased property

here. Five resided here after their pastorate.
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DESCRIPTION OF OLD CHURCH
Approximately in 1880 or 1881 the frame church was moved to
the lot purchased in 1887 - the present location of the church,
Park Avenue and Fourth Street. During the pastorate of the Rev.
Charles Holmes, it was slightly enlarged and beautified. It is

presented from the memory of one of the Committeeman (The italicized

letters may have been crossed out). The Church, as previously stated was
moved to the present site. Park Street, as it was called then,
was - an  unpaved street, fringed by wooden sidewalks, whose

protruding nails and splinters, were a constant menace to the
barefoot urchins; These were bordered with a generous growth of
dog fennel and other weeds - the Street, when unfrozen, was often
a mud hole i1in éhe winter, and early spring, contained two lanes,
of rough and uncertain surface, drained by two deep open ditches
~one each side of the street. The Church building resembled the
typical rural s;hool house, with little or no foundation except
the supporting brick piers, it flattened itself upon the ground.
Its exterior was usually painted white, but once it was coated
with grey. Its interior was the usual type. A high, three steps
pulpit stood in the center of the south end, approached by steps
on either side, and fronted by by a one step platform surrounded
by a rail. In this enclosure set a table, which served a desk
for the Superintendent and Secretary of the Sunday School during
the School hour. On the southwest gable wall was the flat-topped
organ, finally surplanted by the chapel organ, now discarded and

located in the present Baraca room. On the Southeast was the

library - containing the collection of songbooks, Bibles and







EARLY HISTORY

OF

'BETHEL AFRICAN METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH

A WORKING DOCUMENT

Since neither Bethel church records nor Quarterly Conference
minutes before 1880 are available, the time of Bethel's foundinﬁ:
has been determined from the history of Champaign County which
shows +that the church was organized in 1863. The Quarterly
Conference Journal of 1891 stated that the church was 28 years old.
Using that date, the time of origin would be 1864. So in 1863 or
1864 a small group of people, who had been holding prayer meetings
and other religious meetings in their homes, got togethér and
raised funds in the amount of §600 and erected a small frame
building on the property of Mr. Jake Taylor at 405 E. ?ark Avenue.

In 1877, the property at the southeast corner,Qi Fourth and
Park Streets was purchased and the frame building at 405 E. Park
Avenue was moved to 401 East Park Avenue, +thus, making both
building and ground the property of Bethel A. M. E. Church.

Park Street, as it was called then, was an unpaved

street, fringed by wooden sidewalks, whose protruding

nails and splinters were a constant menace. These were
bordered with a generous growth of dog fennel and weeds -

the Street, when unfrozen, was often a mudhole in the

winter, and in the early spring it contained two lanes,

of rough and uncertain surface, drained by two deep open

ditches - one on each side. The church building resem-

bled the typical rural schoolhouse. With little or no

foundation except the supporting brick piers, it flat-
tened itself upon the ground.
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EARLY HISTORY

The early history of Bethel A. M. E. Church is shrouded 1in
darkness, but from diverse accounts given by the early settlers
reconciled with newspaper stories, and excerpts from the
chronicled histories of Champaign County, it must be true that
the church organization now known as Bethel A. K. E Church, came
into being sometime during the year 1863,' after adherents and
members had been holding Prayer Meetings and other religious
meetings in their homes. Mention has been made especially of the
homes of Mrs. Toles, then located on the west side of six hundred
block of Forth Hickory Street, Champaign. It is said that
persons of thé Baptist faith met with them first. A church was
build by members of the A. M. E. church in 1864 at a cost of
$600. = The Church was a frame building erected on a 1lot
belonging to f!r. Jake Taylor, former husband of Mrs. Julia
Summerville, at what is now 405 East Park Avenue, Champaign. In
early years Circuit Rider preached at infrequent intervals,
according to tradition, Rev. W¥. J. Davis, Rev. Charles Jacobs,

(The copy ends abruptly here)

' Quarterly Conference Journal in 1891, stated the Church was 28

years old, which would place its origin in 1863.

#* Lothrop's History of Champaign County in its list of Champaign
Churches, states that the "Colored Methodist" was built in 1864,

at a cost of $600.






EXTENSIVE REPAIRS OF THE CHURCH

Church meeting held October 13, 1911. Voted to empawer
Trustees to borrow $1400 approximately, to make improvements.
Trustees were elected as follows: Archie Penny, A. R. Lee, P. J.
Carey, B. J. Voodruff, George Pope. Rev. George V. Jones,
Pastor. A loan of $1500 was made by Fred M. Price. An architect
was employed and contract given to A. V. Stoolman. The Church
was 1improved by excavating under the Lecture Room, re-finishing
basement, making dining room, kitchen, toilets and coal room,
water and electricity installed, new flue put in, doors enlarged
between auditorium and lecture room, tie rods to protect roof,
pulpit and choir loft emnlarged.'’

' From the Church Abstract

-

NEV ORGAN IHESTALLED
During the pastorate of Dr. H. V. Jameson the present reed-
plpe organ was installed. The choir loft was enlarged as was the
altar. Funds were provided by the Choir for the down payment of
Fifty dollars, and for the installation of the motor. This was

in 1915.
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FIRST PARSONAGE
During the ministry of Reverend Charles Holmes, 1880 or 1881,
the first parsonage was built in back of the church on Fourth
Street; 'It Qés a modést, story and a half cottage. Prior to that
time, thebpasﬁprs livéd in rented houses. Rev. Holley resided in
the“old brick house at 408 East University Avenue, where Mrs. L. A.
Riley formerlyAresided. Rev. Holmes, Rev. W. J. Davis, and Rev.

Detrick lived in a house which would now be 307 or 309 East Park

Avenue.

NEW CHURCH
Records for June 1892 show an abstract for the property signed
by the following trustees: Robert English, L. H. Walden, Clay
Brown, John Moss and General C. Lee. On October 5, 1892, a meeting
was held to incorporate the church and take action to build a new
church and the following were named trustees: William Lee, L. H.
Walden, Clay Brown, John Moss and General C. Lee. The corporate

name of the church was to be "The African Methodist Episcopal

Church of Champaign, Illinois."

Building upon the new church began in early June 1892,
and the building was completed in January 1893, at which
time the church was dedicated. A Corner Stone laying by
Lone Star Lodge No. 18, F. & A. M. featured the early
stages of building. The church was financed by a loan
from the Urbana Citizen's Building Association, subscrip-
tions from the members, and generous donations from other
citizens. Later a loan was made by the A. M. E. Exten-
sion board. For a number of years afterwards, each
member paid fifty cents monthly to keep up the payments
to the Loan Association. Benches and pulpit and the
organ from the old church were installed in the new
church...[as was] an old furnace donated by the First
Presbyterian Church of Champaign, which was never quite
usable. The dedication was a special occasion. In the
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HISTORY OF BETHEL A. M. E. CHURCH
Champaign, IL
February 1991

A DOCUMENT IN PROGRESS
WORKING COPY

The Bethel Historical Committee is in the process of updating

Bethel's early history. What follows is a compilation of informa-

tion gathered from a variety of sources, including past Founder's
Day programs. The Committee invites Bethel members, descendants of
early members and community members with any written, wvisual, or
oral history to share it with them.

Committee Co—-Chairs: Estelle Merrifield
Erma Bridgewater

Minister: Rev. Steven A. Jackson
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